
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   May 15, 2023 
  

SUBJECT: FUSUS – Sole Source Certification & Purchase of Service Agreement 
         

 

 
Request 

Authorization to establish FUSUS as a Sole Source Vendor and accept the attached Purchase of 

Service Agreement, Service Agreement Proposal, Quote and Terms of Service. 
 

 

Why are you requesting? 

FUSUS will provide a video and data collaboration platform to expedite intelligence 

gathering and efficiency of response to situations as they unfold throughout the community.  

Further, the platform is tied to a community-facing website portal for video camera registry, 

providing a tool for identifying the location of cameras in proximity to incidents, as well as a 

means for efficient outreach to collect recorded video and image files from camera owners 

both public and private.  This agreement is effective beginning July 1, 2023 and shall last for 

a period of three (3) year(s) unless terminated by LFUCG at an earlier time.  The agreement 

requires Mayor Gorton’s signature.   Please return agreement to the Chief’s Office to acquire 

additional signature.      

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  $150,000 

 

Are the funds budgeted?     Funds for the agreement are included in FY24 Mayor’s Proposed 

Budget.  Accounting – 1101-505501-5511-96202 

 

File Number:  0542-23 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
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